
(Page 1 of 3) 
 

 

Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes 

Tuesday, July 2, 2013  

 

Present: Chairman Krieger, Selectman Ives, and Selectman Bowles. 

Also present: Road Agent Dave Rice and Fire Chief Rick Wright. 

 

Chairman Krieger called the meeting to order at 6:00 P.M.  

 

Selectman Ives moved to approve the Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes of Tuesday, June 25, 2013 

as written. Seconded by Selectman Bowles. All in favor. Motion carried.  

 

I. The Board met with Road Agent Dave Rice. 

a. Mr. Rice said they are trying to keep up with the all the washouts. Chairman Krieger 

said there are some pretty big, deep ditches on Old Shaker Road. Mr. Rice said they 

also have to fix a section of Flagg Road. Chairman Krieger suggested that Mr. Rice 

keep his eye on the bridges. Mr. Rice said he has been; everything’s ok so far. 

Selectman Ives suggested that if necessary a swale can be cut across Voted Road, 

where it turns to dirt, to save the pavement and allow the water to drain across and 

through the culvert. Mr. Rice said he will take care of that and Flagg Road tomorrow.  

b. Mr. Rice said there is a big limb broken high on a tree on Pleasant Street. He said they 

can’t reach it. Selectman Bowles said with all the rain he’s afraid it will come down. 

Mr. Rice said he will look at it and get something scheduled to take care of it. 

c. Mr. Rice said that Mudgett Hill will be paved after the race.  

d. Mr. Rice reminded the Board that he will be on vacation next week. 

e. Selectman Bowles said they received a letter from a resident on Lovejoy Road about a 

big pine tree that is dead and needs to come down. Mr. Rice will contact PSNH to see if 

they will help with the tree removal. 

 

II. The Board met with Fire Chief Rick Wright. 

a. Chief Wright showed the Board an estimate of what the first track payroll might look 

like. He said they estimated it a little bit high. Chairman Krieger asked what staffing 

changes have been made. Chief Wright said they added a person, Mr. Cole the Deputy 

in Chichester, at the unified command. Chairman Krieger asked about the parking lot 

inspections. Chief Wright said that Deputy Cole will do those. Chairman Krieger asked 

if a copy of this estimate is going to the track. Chief Wright said no it was just for the 

Selectmen to review. 

b. Chief Wright said that the old rescue truck is parked in back of Station 2. Chairman 

Krieger asked if they should put it out for sealed bids. Selectman Bowles agreed that 

would probably be the best thing to do with it. Chief Wright said they received a call 

from the department in Maine that has Loudon’s old tanker. They heard that engine 2 

might be available and they’re interested in it. After the race the Selectmen will talk 

about putting trucks out for sealed bids.  

c. Chief Wright said they replaced two batteries in the old ambulance at Station 2, they 

were both bad. He said they have started a new ambulance committee to discuss 



(Page 2 of 3) 
 

replacing that ambulance because it will be ten years old.  Selectman Ives said that has 

its own separate capital reserve fund.  

d.  Chief Wright said that pump tests were done on engine one, engine three and the 

tanker. He said that a couple of them have minor primer issues that need to be 

addressed, but that doesn’t put them out of service.  

e. Chief Wright said they had the generator at Station 2 serviced, it was running for a long 

period of time. They found a loose battery connection and adjusted it so now when 

regular power comes on it will shut off in a couple of minutes. 

f. Chief Wright said they went to the DOT traffic meeting today.  

g. Chief Wright said they ordered a boat motor, it hasn’t come in yet.  

h. Chief Wright explained that he’ll have invoices coming in that need to go on this 

budget; he asked how long he has to do that. The Board explained that he will have a 

couple of weeks into July to submit bills before they start the new budget.  

i. Selectman Ives asked Chief Wright if he has given any thought to a new deputy. Chief 

Wright said he has been thinking about it and at the officer’s meeting told them that the 

position will be posted after the July race. 

j. Chairman Krieger asked Chief Wright to get information to Brenda regarding the coke 

truck so she can begin the sealed bid process.  

 

III. The Board began their review of weekly correspondence.  

a. The Board received a copy of correspondence from Chief Fiske to the NH Dept of 

Safety regarding a Security Grant. 

b. The Board received a revised Primex invoice for Workers’ Compensation. 

c. The Board received a NHDES inspection report for the Septage lagoon at the Transfer 

Station. Chairman Krieger said it appears they did an inspection and everything went 

well. Selectman Bowles said they have to fix a fence. 

d. The Board received correspondence that was sent to Assessor Wiley from Brian 

Underwood regarding NHMS. The Selectmen will schedule a meeting with Mr. Wiley.  

e. The Board received a copy of letter that went to Mr. Gappens from Chief Fiske 

regarding a Letter of Intent.  

f. The Board received a complaint about a cemetery in town. The cemetery is not a town 

maintained cemetery. A letter will be written to the complainant explaining that. A 

copy of the letter will be forwarded to the association. Chairman Krieger suggested that 

it might be time for the town to take over the cemeteries that aren’t town maintained. 

Selectman Bowles said there are three that are maintained by associations. Chairman 

Krieger said that maybe the town should increase the budget to help with the mowing. 

Chairman Krieger said that he doesn’t blame people for complaining, but the town 

doesn’t have the right to just go in and mow. Selectman Ives stated that the town 

doesn’t have the right or the obligation; it’s not up to the taxpayer because it isn’t a 

town cemetery.  

g. The Board received pictures submitted by resident questioning a pipe on a Batchelder 

Road property. The Selectmen will have this forwarded to the Code Enforcement 

officer. 

h. The Board received a letter from NHDOT regarding NHMS race traffic for July 14
th

. 

Chairman Krieger suggested that if people have questions about road closures they 

contact the police department, check the NHDOT website or call 271-3734. 



(Page 3 of 3) 
 

i. The Board received an email from a resident regarding getting a tree removed. Road 

Agent Dave Rice will contact PSNH about the tree.  

j. The Board received a copy of a permit modification application submitted by ESMI to 

NHDES. 

k. The Board received the ESMI Self-report for May 2013.  

l. The Board received a PSNH Press release regarding a price reduction. 

m. The Board received a thank you from the Community Action Program.  

n. The Board received a memo from Brenda regarding miscellaneous items. 

o. The Board received a scholarship thank you letter. 

p. The Board received information regarding a Foreclosure Relief Clinic. Information is 

available at 603-715-3255 or FRP@nhbar.org. 

q. The Board received information regarding Auctioning Tax Deeded Property. 

r. The Board received miscellaneous correspondence. 

IV. The Board was reminded of the following. 

a. Monday, July 8, 2013 at 7:15 is the Merrimack Valley School Board meeting at the 

High School. 

 

V. Chairman Krieger explained that last week they received bids for assessing services and 

took them under advisement. Chairman Krieger said the Murdough is doing a good job, the 

town is dealing with several issues and Murdough has been dealing with those since the 

beginning. Selectman Ives stated that price wise they are about the same. Selectman 

Bowles agreed. Selectman Ives made a motion to award the contract for assessing for July 

1, 2013 to June 30, 2014 to Murdough Assessing Services in the amount of $38,300.00. 

Seconded by Selectmen Bowles. Chairman Krieger stated that he appreciated MRI sending 

in a bid. All in favor. Motion carried. 

 

Selectman Ives moved to adjourn at 7:07 P.M. Seconded by Selectman Bowles. All in favor. 

Motion carried.  

 

LOUDON BOARD OF SELECTMEN  

 

_________________________________  

Robert P. Krieger, Chairman  

 

 

_________________________________  

Steven R. Ives, Selectman  

 

 

_________________________________  

Dustin J. Bowles, Selectman  
 


